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Ms. Blanca S. Bay6 

May 29, 1998 

Director, Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-{)850 

Re: Docket No. 971058-TP (305 NPA) 

Dear Ms. Bay6: 

Enclosed Is an original and fifteen copies of BeiiSouth 

Telecommunications, Inc.'s Motion for Extension of Permissive Dialing Period, 

which we ask that you file In the above.caption ~ matter. 

A copy of this letter Is enclosed. Please mali< it to indicate that the 

original was filed and return the copy to me. Copies have been served to the 

parties shown on the attached Certificate of Servica. 

;:,;;.A~~ 
Nancy B. White (/JtiJ 
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CTR cc: All parties of record 
EAG A. M. Lombardo 
LCG R. G. Beatty 
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William J. Ellenberg II 
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0 5 8 4 i' llA Y 29 ~ 

rr·.:: r,; • ·• '''vvi:III•G 



L 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
DOCKET NO. 971068-TL 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true end correct copy of the foregoing was served 

by U.S. Mall this 29th dey of May, 1998 to the follow ing: 

John Bowmen, Esq. 
M artha Brown, Esq. 
Staff Counsei-FPSC 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Tel No. (850) 413-6199 

Mark Herron, Esq. 
E. Gary Early, Esq. 
Akerman, Senterfitt 
& Edison, P.A. 

2 1 6 South Monroe Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Tel. No. (850) 222-3471 

Thomes K. Bond 
M CI Telecommunications Corp. 
780 Johnson Ferry Road 
Suite 700 
At lanta, GA 3034 2 

Richerd D. Melson 
Hopping Green Sams & Smith 
1 23 South Calhoun Street 
P.O. Box 6526 
Tallahassee, FL 32314 
Tel. No. (850) 425-2313 
Fax. No. (850) 224-8561 

Kenneth A . Hoffman, Esq. 
William B. W illingham, Esq. 
Rutledge, Ecenie, Underwood, 

Purnell & Holtman, P.A. 
216 South Monroe Street, S. 420 
Tallehessee, FL 32301 
Tel. No. (850) 681 -6788 
Fax. No. (850) 681 -6515 

Mr. Paul Kouroupas 
Teleport Communications Group, Inc. 
TCG-Washington 
2 Lafayette Centre 
1133 Twenty-First Street, N.W . 

Suite 400 
Washington, D.C. 20036 
Tel. No. (202) 739·0030 
Fax. No. (202) 739-0044 

Mark K. Log011 
Bryant, Miller & Olive 
201 South Monroe Street 
Suite 500 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Tel. No. (850) 222-8611 

Marshe Rule 
Tracy Hetc h 
101 North Monroe Street 
Suite 700 
Tellehaasee, FL 32301 
Tel No. (850) 425·6364 , 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Request for review of 
proposed numbering plan relief 
for 305 area code. 

) DOCKET NO. 971058-TI 
) 
) 

FILED: May 29, 1998 

MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF 
PERMISSIVE DIAUNG PERIOD 

NOW COMES. BeiiSouth Telecommunications, Inc. ("BeiiSouth"). and 

files its Motion for Extension of the Permissive Dialing Period for the 305 area 

code. In s1.1pport of its Motion, BeiiSouth states the following: 

1. On July 15, 1997, BeiiSouth Telecommunications, lr.;;. 

("BeiiSouthj, the numbering administrator for the 305 area code at that time. 

notified the Florida Public Service Commission ("Commission") that the 305 area 

code would exhaust its remaining available NXXs sooner than expected. The 

Commission opened Docket No. 971058-TL to addrens whet would be the 

appropriate relief method for the area code. The Commission conducted service 

hearings in Miami and Key West on October 1 and 3. 1997. and a technical 

hearing In Tallahassee on October 13, 1997. 

2. On January 6, 1998, the Commission Issued Order No. PSC-98-

0040-FOF-TL approving a concentrated growth overlay to provide numbering 

plan relief for the 305 area code. In ita Order, the Commission established a 10-

digit permissive dialing period beginning on March 1, 1998 and ending on July 1, 

1998. 
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3. Although there was considerable testimony given at the service 

technical hearings concerning the appropriate relief method for the 305 area 

code, little if any, testimony was associated with the problems the alarm industry 

incurs when it is required to convert to 10-digit dialing. Therefore, the 

Commission did not establish any special considerations at that time. However, 

after the Commission's vote on the staffs recommendation addressing the relief 

for the area code, various alarm companies expressed concern to BeiiSouth and 

to the Commission staff regarding the relatively short permissive dialing period. 

Alarm companies are required to reprogram a custome(s alarm equipment In 

their home to dial10-digits rather than 7-digits in order to reach the monitoring 

location of the alarm company. If the reprogramming Is not completed, 

monitoring stations will not be able to receive signals from the custome(s 

premise. 

4. tnltlally, the alarm industry wanted to extend the permissive dialing 

period, but it was unclear. at that time. whether there would be sufficient codes 

available. Therefore, in an effort to minimize the alarm industries· problems 

/concerns, BeiiSouth and the Commission staff wortled together to develop an 

implementation schedule that would convert BeiiSouth's offices to beginning of 

the permissive dialing on March 1, 1998. Based on th" schedule, most of 

BeiiSouth's offtces were convert.ed by the end of December of 1997. These 

efforts provided additional time for the alarm companies to complete the 

reprogramming necessary to recognize itO-digit dialing. 
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S. Some alarm companies have notified BeiiSouth they will be unable 

to complete the conversion by the July 1, 1998 deadline. BeiiSouth Is concerned 

about the potential adverse effect to its customers If the alarm industry has not 

completed its reprogramming of the customer's security equipment. As noted 

earlier, BeiiSouth's original concern with extending the permissive dialing period 

was due to the projected lack of NXX codes to handle such an extension. 

However, the projected code demand has not materialized as el(pected. 

Therefore, there appears to be approximately 100 NXX codes available to be 

used to extend the permiuive dialing period. 

6. Currently, the Industry has adopted jeopardy measures that provide 

for the assignment of 10 codes a month. Theoretically, under this scenario. the 

Commission could extend the permissive dialing for 10 months. However, due •o 

the potential increase In code uaage for this area and the need to reserve at 

least one NXX in the existing area code to every telecommunications carrier 

authorized to provide telephone exchange, BeiiSouth would request the 

Commission only extend the permissive dialing period for three (3) months or 

until October 1, 1998. 

WHEREFORE, BeiiSouth requests that the Comm1sslon grant its Mohon 

and extend the permissive dialing period until October ., • 1998. 
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Respectfully submitted this 29th day of May. 1998. 

BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS. INC. 

ROBERT G. BEATTY 
NANCY B. WHITE 
c/o Nancy Sims 
150 South Monroe Street, ~00 
Tallahassee. Florida 32301 
(305) 347-5555 

WILLIAM J . ELLENBERG II 
675 West Peachtree Street. 14300 
Atlanta. Georgia 30375 
(404) 335-071 1 
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